Cohopes Floarida.
September 5th 193L 4

Mzjeor W.H.Oralle'
Harrington Hetel
Washingten D.0J.

Dear Majer Cralle' -

Immedéately upen receipt of your wire I phened Vr.Paul 4.
Taylor Esq.at Yiami to at ence send you cepy of Tharter as you recues-
ted,he assired me that same would be sent to you the fellowing day.

Ss very glad that you nre dealing with Wr.Olsen ~he has the
propper visien and I believe will give us all assistance messible for
it means a fulfillwent of his ewn desires.

On March 25th of this year I addressed a letter to Him (Mr,Nils
A.Olsen,Ohlef of Bureant of Agrioultural Tosnomies.U.8.D.A.) , this
letter was answered by Nr.B.R.Ztrauber, Asslstant Agricultural Foenemist,
vhe advised me om April 7th that he had refersd my letter{which gave
some ides of the pessibilities dewn here),to ¥Wr.¥.L.Wilsoen,Chief of
the Divieion of Subsistence ,Homesteads,Department of the Interier; en
April 174¢h I received a fine letter froem ¥r.V.R.Wilsom Directer in
which he :ntnnhdrd reoeiving =y letter to ¥Mrf.¥ile A.Olsen jir.Wilsen
advised his swereciation of my letter but alse esid "the allecation of
funds for the prejects teo be included P in this limitéd proegram has new
been practically ocerpleted®, I think it 2 fine idea te have ¥r.Olsen
rafer te these flles as it ocutlines very olearly the peseibilities,needs;
and benefites of our lecation.

In direct line with this 1dea I am alse sending you the erhgl=
nal of a letter which I wrete you en Februsry last—7Just after you
had advised me from Washington that nefhing oould be dene for us at
that time,as funds had net been provided; my 1dea in sending you thie
letter now is simply to demenstr-te that our émtire idea is net limited
to hrr'il;_rl'ng moneys frem Ooverment,repaying same when dum,and making
an snermeus profit with the utilization of the funds, that we hinve
the intereest of Coverment,the un-employed and the good at heart
as wall as sur individual prefit.

I nete what yeu say absut your deubts as %o Aloochel Centrel
hesitating te grant liscense for rum ; threugh MNr.Tayler wa have
{ or in a few days will have) an spplicatien for the =%t establishment
of a distillery herej with the counsel and advise of some of the best
informed distillers in Amerios we have snswered their requirements,will
give them architeots plans of distillery and full and complete data.

Am very much pleased woth the ocenditien of our sugar cane mm
(under the ecifoumstances of cultivation) as well as a oensiderable
vegetable creps which I am planting.

Certainly hope that the preject as planned oan be well under
way very soon for as you knew we can begin te ocut sugary oane,make Fum,
gugar or syrup in November ( if Florida repeals ite Article X1X which

have no deubt will be dene).at that time the planting of the new
orep MUST begin as the seed ocane tops,emall stalks eto must be plant-
¢d when and as the grops ies being harvested.

With personal regards,l am,
Bincerely yours,




